STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Dannel P. Malloy

Governor
Raul Pino, M.D, M.PH, Nancy Wyman
Comumissioner Lt. Governor
TO: Nursing Home Administrators
FROM: Barbara S. Cass, R.N., Branch Chief J/
Healthcare Quality and Safety Branch Q?
DATE: January 12, 2018
SUBJECT: Reportable Events — Requirements of PHC Section 19-13-D8t (g) and Code

of Federal Regulations §483.12(c)(1) F609

This information is to clarify the requirements for notifying the Department of Public Health
concerning Reportable Events. Aftached is information regarding the procedures to be followed
for each classification of event including the specific telephone numbers to call as well as
requirements for the submission of written reportable events and subsequent updates.

In accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations 483.12(c)(1) which was revised on November
22,2017, the facility must also ensure that all alleged violations involving abuse, neglect,
exploitation or mistreatment including injuries of unknown source and misappropriation of
resident property are reported to the Department immediately but not later than two (2) hours
after the allegation is made if the events that cause the allegation involve abuse or result in
serious bodily injury, or not later than twenty-four (24) hours if the events that cause the
allegation do not involve abuse and do not result in serious bodily injury. Please be advised that
this is a reporting change.

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Casinghino, Nurse Consultant at (860) 509-
7492 or Barbara Yard, Health Program Supervisor at (860) 509-7446.

Phone: (860) 509-8000 » Fax: (860) 509-7184
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308
Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308
Conr;efc;i«‘:;lticbsszlr:ﬁ\ent WWW.Ct.gOV/ dph
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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